From:
Subject: Fwd: Dust from Hanlye's farm Quarry
Date: 23 October 2025 at 13:32

To: Maja Marshall

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Dato: T .

Date: 7 June at 8:37:17PM NZST

To: Sam de Recper I
Subject: Re: Dust from Hanlye's farm Quarry
Hello Sam,

Many Thanks for follow through on the dust complaint.

| have noticed that their approach has been different in a positive way including the installation of plastic fencing to mitigate run offs
into the water streams around the site which in reality should have been done initially ( | think your monitoring must have made them
get things in order !).

Thanks once again and will revert within reason if there are any breaches.
Kind Regards.
Links

Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Jun 2022, at 1:39 pm, Sam de Reeper N \'otc:

Good afternoon Links,

Sorry | have not been in contact. There has been a lot of communication in regards to
the issue you raised earlier this year. We have been discussing the dust problem with
the site developer along with neighbouring properties.

The site manager is going to ensure all staff undergo an environmental induction this
coming spring to ensure they know their obligations towards dust mitigation when ever
they are working at the quarry. We had some push back from the developer as the
District Plan rules state that dust must be leaving the boundary of the property for a
breach to have occurred, the photo you provided didn’t show that. We have followed up
with some more measures in their Environmental Management Plan that hopes to
reduce dust impacts next summer.

| hope this will provide some relief when the place dries out again.

If you have any concerns feel free to raise the issue again, if you do have any photo’s or
footage that shows dust leaving the quarry boundaries we can try pushing for better
measures such as sprinklers.

Kind regards,

Sam de Reeper

Sam de Reeper

Monitoring & Enforcement Officer | Regulatory and Finance
Queenstown Lakes District Council
DD: +64 3 441 1805 | P: +64 3 441 0499
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